e ain]

Munielpality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee {(MCDC)
Wednesday, February 10, 2021
10:00 AM

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary interest
1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

NEW BUSINESS
3.1 Welcome our New Committee Member Cathy Loree Bulych

PRESENTATIONS
Jeff MacKeigan and Cara Hovius ChainLink Disc Golf

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD

2.1 Report Laura Brandt Skating Trail

2.2 Update Digital Photo Frame Equipment

2.3 Call for Volunteer Poster

2.4 Schedule of Events

2.5 Updated Magnetawan Locks System Brochure Distribution List

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING

ADJOURNMENT
4.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn




ey T W~

Munic ty of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC) Meeting Minutes
December 23, 2020

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Development Commijtfee Wwas held by video conference via
GoToMeeting on Wednesday December 23, 2020 at 10:00am with the foJlowing present:

Chair Merik Szabunio

Vice Chair Marilyn Raaflaub
Diane Szabunio

Laura Brandt (Secretary)

Regrets:
Councillor John Hetherington

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

2.1

Opening Business

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 10:06 am

Adoption of the ,,rigenda -

RESOLUTION #0204 26 D. ‘:Z'qbﬂmo Raaﬁqub.

BE IT RESOLVEN) THAT the Magnetawan Commtinity Development Committee adopts the agenda as
presented and circulaged, ]

Carried.

Disclgsure of Pecuitary Interest
TheChair stated thatghould anyqQnéshave a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare nature
th&i;eof.now or any tima&during the me‘o{ing.

Adoption of.Previous Min )
RESOLUTIQN»2020-27 Raa au‘b D. Szabunm
NOW THERPFORE BE IT ESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee

adopts the mmu!‘@qﬁ‘mf the#neq!mg of October 6, 2020.
Carried. o, LN

Items Brought For;varcl

Magnetawan Community Development Committee Terms of Reference
The Committee was presented with the Terms of Reference. There were no comments or revisions from
the Committee to the current Terms of Reference.

Page 1of 4



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

Update Broadband Grants
The Committee was advised that the application of these grants is under Council’s purview.

Update Fitness Class

Secretary updated Committee that currently the fitness classes have moved inside and are following all
COVID-19 protocols put in place by the local Health Unit. Secretary also updated the Committee of the
cancelling of classes during the new lockdown restrictions. The Committee anticipates that the classes
will resume after the lockdown is lifted.

Update Nordic Pole Walking

Secretary updated Committee that currently Nordic Pole Waiﬁing~i.’s occurring twice a week following all
COVID-19 protocols put in place by the local Health Usdit. Secretary also updated the Committee that
under the new lockdown restrictions this programmingdwill €till e able to occur.

Update Pavilion Use

Secretary updated Committee that currentlyfhe Pavilion is open in agcdrdance with all COVID-19
protocols put in place by the local Health Un}!\ Sécretary also updated the Committee that under the new
lockdown restrictions, the rink will be able to remﬁn-.ppen. Secretary advised that the maintenance of the
Pavilion is under the purview of the Magnetawan "‘Compiinity Centre Board Committee and this
Committee is responsible for creating:events to be held in'the Pavilion.

Update Skating Trail

Secretary updated Committee that currently the‘Muhicipality does fiat have a suitable location for a skating
trail on any Municipally owned property.ang it is (oa labe.in the seagoh.to be able to open one at this time.
The Committee disetissed this, possibility of leasing pfivaterland andforipotential negative ramifications
from neighbours,

Direction was givén idithe Secrelary lo preparéa Feport on skating trails.

Update'Halloween Thank Yoéu Card Magnetawan Central School
Sn:ci’etanﬁ-updaled the Committee that the students werg very thrilled and thanked the Committee for the
Hallpween goodiés.,

Magpetawan Locks SyStemh, Brochuré Distribution List
Directlan Wwas given to the Secketary to'iichude the Burks Falls Welcome Centre and Burks Falls Art Club
on the listipgias well as clos&r g opening the locks distributing on social media.

Items Brought Egrwaré

Resignation of Commiftee Member

RESOLUTION. 2020-28M. Szabunio - Raaflaub

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee regretfully accepts the
resignation of Angela Hoffman and thanks her for her dedicated years of service to the community of
Magnetawan and the Committee.

Carried.

Page 2 of 4



3.2

33

34

3.5

3.5

Call for Interest for Volunteers

RESOLUTION 2020-29 Raaflaub - D.Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee directs the Secretary to
distribute a call for interest for volunteers to sit on the Magnetawan Community Development Committee.
Carried.

Update Museum Assistance Program, COViD-19 Emergency Support Fund
Secretary updated the Committee that the new cabinet is ordered from PCI Office Interiors.

Digital Photo Frame Report

RESOLUTION 2020-30 D.Szabunio - Raaflaub

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Dexelopthent Committee receives the report from
former Community & Recreation Supervisor, Erin Murphy and soves the following recommendations:
to purchase two digital frames at $180 a piece, 2-3 SD sqpds and ' mobnting equipment.

Carried.

Disc Golf -
Secretary updated Committee on Disc Golf proposal. The Committee would like to hear the presentation
at a future meeting.

Direction was given to the Secretary to vantact Jeff MacKeigan to arrange a presentation regarding Disc
Golf. :

Website Update Community Groups
Secretary updated Commiitee that Cormmtittee information including agendas and minutes are now
available on the Municipal website.

Items for Future Meetingg

Grant Updates
Mural
Upg6ming Schedule of Events

3 ﬂdjﬁl\lll"nment

RESOLUTION 2020-3 1. Szabuniq -'Raaflaub

BE ITRESOLVED THAT the'Magnetawan Community Development Committee adjourns this meeting at
11:19 amomDecember 23,2020, to meetagain ar the call of the Chair.

Carried. b

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page 3 of 4



Corporation of the

M U 7’226‘ Zde! ny Tel:(705) 387-3947

Fax: (705) 387-4875
WWW. magnetawan.com

M agn € t d wa n Incorporated 2000 District of Parry Sound PO. Box 70, Magn etawan, Ontario POA 1P0

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 - :'2,2 FEBRUARY 03, 2021

Moved by: BQC waeny
Seconded by:(é/% ' ) A

WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan has received an expression of
interest from Cathy Loree Bulych to sit on the Magnetawan Community Development
Committee (MCDC);

AND WHEREAS Council is appreciative of Cathy’s commitment to her Community and thanks
her for coming forward;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Magnetawan is
pleased to appoint Cathy Loree Bulych to the Magnetawan Community Development
Committee respectively until a successor.

g
Sam Dunnett, Mayor

Carried Defeated Deferred

Recorded Vote Called by:

Recorded Vote

'Member of Council Yea Nay } Absent
: B = ]
Brunton, Tim | o)
| Hetherington, | John -
Kneller, Brad |
Smlth Wayne .
Mavor Dunnett, Sam | 1 T_ -

Knowing our heritage
we will build our future.



4709 2814
ANNNIVHO IDIHUSPINOD

JJ0D 28I JuIuinyD :AQ pajussald

DPPUDD Ul 109 SIQ



{9peI3AP B J0) YIMOoUZ AQA UD3S " GTOZ 3dUIS sUIp
sey y9ad ayi ul diysiaquisw uejpeue) pue - a|gnop Suimou8 uaaq aaey $3s4n0) }09 3517

SIOQUIBIAl YO QOd epeue) $354N0) 0D ISId NAD

_

DOP
JaIN}oDJNUDW
UO pPasoq

o S siIagquUIBW VOd PUD $85IN0D) O) payinwydousg

1T0SA JOA0 JDBA UIMOID JJOD OSIp UbIpoun)




4709 28ida oIUBDILO juoypIodio") BUYSDIPOOIG UDIPDUDD) BT ST MAM G0N
JININIVHO ) e

JOAUD BY} SUIDWS) OUDJUQ 19AOMOY ‘Buiusdo 810 $8SIN0D MSU SDOD 0} IS0 WO

e vy m el e s s ¢ g e L kv Vg H

Vomarit e g el e paeer o o ) SUIG-XNE-2B1AIY B 3P kg
uadg se|Bnog Awwo] jenuue 15 330y s13y08 o31p euIbay i 85un02 J|0B 381 JOU-§ Mau SUIDO A)IARYINOG | o014
i e b 12 teaty 13 gt ts (D —_—
" mardan snsmd e s vyt R O ot B3 k0 ek | T Y e e e | T e [ e
puedxa 0} #51n03 JJob osip e pieasjnog Aeg apunyl i e B B B Tl IV L

.l-!.ll.-ﬂtili !.ll-....-!.!!-li‘-us.ﬁ

sdoojwey u ybiy BuiAy s jjob om_n_

B ] -._l...i
P

el wwon .
T ““ sdoonsen| 28D

L

TId U m:u__ ‘sjafe|d buyued :om 2810

WP A P Sumey Penasrret

| 18y106 :awud Jusaard Aew asinod ob asip astoyanym ;wz. 2s1n02 Jjob 2s1p asioyayyMm Mau SO A :

new s Lo bmenn ]
28IN03 1106 28IP HOY-¢ AN 5138 AOISUBA JO ABRIIIA | v memmemy oo oy i

—) G

RN . e

L pIeMpg 29U
— s " [t e e s e A Fovhirenes Sl SHAIDE
-\ 4 mbac i wl H 3
T OR BT e | OB T s it BB i e :
e e ® s v -
u = # & - - 4 = = Shrt. =

}OXIDW UDIPDUDY) 10§ E_OQ puiddi|
$9SIN0OD UDIPDUDD) SI0W SMOUS +G 107




w__.__/_ﬁ_u._m_n_ @ﬂ_m OUBPUCS SIUOAJSHAII=AYOIEMJWIOD 2qNINOAMMM//-Sd1Y

Ak

Sumnd Sumngd Aemuieq ay3 uo umoayl Aemuieq 9yl uo 3uiliH

19)seq 3|OH $2s1Q JO Seg sqnp) jo Seg a3qsu4 / 3s1a qnpd

2100 OSIp / 93Q5UJ S, JOUM HOM




4109 2

(enU3pLUOD

iiybiu 4o pup 1agupm Buipnjou
SUOSDSS IO Ul S|GDHIDAD §) J|oB DsIQ J0BA D SADD §9¢

illo 104 uoyodiaund
O} S8JDISUDI} $SBULY JO S|9A8| SNOUDA 10) ADId O} Wopea.d

se|oy g1 Jad sinoy §' |~ punoa n Ao|d O} awly ssa1
pup| 10} palinbal 2UbuBUIDW OU A|DAIJDISY

S|8ASY |fifs
pup sab0 (|0 JO SUCAIBAD 10} UN} AILID} S|GDPIOHD ‘8J0S

spoyy 2 upd Buysixa jJo uoyozyopaal spoddng
..... ; . = | upa|2 sHpd daad) 0} JIom $18) 06 O8I
I »pd |P20] JO 9BDSN PSSDAIDU|
106 [IDUOIIPDY *SA ALJUS JO §SOD MO
1517 ADId 0S| NOILDVdIDIuDd
AJIS2qO g ss9Ns IspUDIP sdjoH

syod web
uapply BUISDOMOYS ALAKOD JOOPRINO JJQISSOII0 PUD UNg

SGDIDAD Aguaund
SOWAROD 41L-AIAOD Md} 8y Jo Buo s Jjob 251

}IOD OSIP §O Sjjousg



47109 OsI1d
ANFINIVHO

1enuapyuc)

61 — dINOD

0Z0Z Sz ADW JO SO $9SIN0D J|OB 2sIp
Iy} |0 pauado soy ojuolo] Jo AlD a8yl

"2UWIDD JOINQUIUOD [DNPIAIPUI
SIYL JO ALo)Ds aziuixpuwl o) aylenbll3
61 — AINOD papIacid sBYy OUDUQO
1O 82UIA0Id By} Y}m UuoijpIogp||oD
Ul UOIIDIDOSSY SHOAS DSIJ OURIUQ

"SADIDAD AJUSUND SDYIAYOD
6L-AIAOD M3} 8y} JO BUO s} J|ob 2sIg

‘lggggﬁgo @

<wﬂ® oueO A&J

30| bupjied ul aebHa1bUOD Ou Op Ises|d -
19)5q 93Ul YHM 12BIUOD SZIWIUI

awu1} e e 1¥seq ay3 Ul IsIp 2uo AuQ -
s18Y30 Jo Juawdinba ay) yonoj jou o -
Je3j> usym 393 Ixau 3y} yoeouddy -
pJied Jad siafe|d § wnwixe

W Z 1sea} 1e Jo bupuessip [ed1sAyd

"mo|9q $no pID| spiaopupys Budupisip |D1OS oy} 04
2J9YPEB 9SIN0D Ay} U0 $194AD|d ||D §DY} SD am ‘Jussaid
auochiare JO} HOJWIOD JO |8A8| D UIDJLHDLU pUD 3sInod
§1ob >s1p 2y} uo uoidpIaU) B80S Bjowoid Of J5pIO U|

311300113 61-0IA0)D
4109 )Sid OI4VINO




4109 Osid
ANIINIVHO

ADUDAISSUCD) 2UNJDN ALY 5,9BpUAYSY a4} JO 193JUN|OA
85IN0D) JJO5) IsI] NID{ |[@F UAUDW S} JO 18pUNO4-0D)
asIN0) J|oS 25| $OYIDIF JO WIDS) UCID|DJsu|

BIDIHO JUBSWDWINGL VOAd PRYIIRD

LEQET I # vOQAd

1’2 | d84S JBUOHIIODI] PBIIHAD @ILEW

siclow ABojoyoAsd pun ABojoig “o5'g

dousdLadxs uoyuinu / AopinBal / DYILUSIDS JO SIDBA +Q|
JIO9 2810 JUNUIDY D JO JBPUNO4-0D

Buinsuo abpug JiI1 JO Japuno4-0D

SNIAOH DIDD

3o0yE Nl

[EUUBPYUCD

ASINOD) JOS 251 NIDJ ||29 UAJUDW 3y} JO JapuUNc4-0D
25IN07) J|05) S| SBYODAY 34| JO ISPUNOY

SJUBWDLINGY ¥O(]d 183103 £7

L6198# VOQad

I '8 | dayg JauoyIDId PAYHED @ILIW

5Ly UOISIASI8] '8 OIPDY "v'd

asusuadxa Juswaboubw f BuysIDWw / S3I0S 1O SIDSA 07+
afia|jon) [DuUBuaD D JOSSSJ0Id

109 25IQ JUNUIDYZ JO J8pUnog-00)

Buynsuon aBpug 411 JC JBPUN04-00)

unbiI9)opw yor

¢ 4|09 2sI1@ jujuieyd st OYma



37109 2§14 IPYUSPYICD

HIEJJI099SId (%)

]

Allunwwo) -

g—— A\ SJUSA] -
VAOININ, %\\ \mum_nrer $3SJN07) -
m/un_mhmﬁs\m :U0 8UlIsSnd0)

KOOQ\ sJaJnjoeinuew

2ONRS D }jo8 2sIp Jofew

o : %\um oY1 |[B YHm

sdiysiaulied
paziioyine
sey uiutey)

79 3AN1LILV




34709 28§14 o
ANIINIVHO PYUBPYUBD

Jeies-}Jol/ul0) epeueAOgAR/7-0nYy

h P PR T 10 4T AR TIINN FIINGD duny 1
TTED 62 BT 4303 3503 081 € b Banatt) By § 00 7 bt 300 1w i A8 03t SNIMRIQY (NI W E aribs e

|¥hm - NDlmw u_LD_.—wmlC_lwm-__Joul.h_o IUm_ﬂuwN ¢ rw naf daci Loyl pud £ 3ud /8 34w 30w Kb, 3ul 23 weez 04 35 0 hbkpone lep
EUQ@D\M.H\.H.ﬂ\mHON\EOU.O.—HWE—._UNUD.E\\NWQHHE 9% epauds 2 2 1 A0 U3 Taen 3 T B 10K Al A4 EBaG PAADD FITEIUE, ¥ DURIT: Buvdid] Bt o T IS W 1200 K]

Tamngy
dragl shetot gy aineent udn ATIUD E3IMEIE EBOO1 YL TR $8i] TORET OE D3D BRAR FOW ITY ¥LO W LIOME 02

Ew.a._._,.__.__mm.__
sayaeosdde yie Aeg sa3pUQUSy u asinag Jjog Js1Q sayIeag

AN ANTOH I TEN (A 0 POV #4 | WP D) DT TN

ALINNWKOI 4109
2510 .2N0A.. ANNG J13H 01 AQVIY YV VAV B 3330

YJOM INO SUISBIMOYS S3|211JE BIPIW 1US03Y

SIAOH EIE) IOULIED SSIUISNG S1 2EI7 SKY 01 EDEULD CIVOMOL L1 SAYIESG i ersLy

RN S9N BLF SSIN0D [SI15 SL] 18 UNT IAS JUIAP 1SIT] BU] 1E (13IRdWI0D UIA) LRSIy 8w yor

o ¥ * -

ONGT UDIUAA I USSLURIIAA X31Y 9

40D 251 of|2H ‘epeue) aleiodiod aAqpoon



4109 A
INNNIVHO\E

0841 :PaUSIaDIsa 1 LOZ -P=3YSIIAD|sT

[euapyue)

SO 182UN0S

2 ; 1
(A0 X9 woet jewmseniay

j954N0D

15414 41943 }INQ 0JU0IOf UdYM 086T 2Iuls SuIMmo.i3 uaaq
SBeY YIym puall e si siyj ‘aduiaosd ayl noysnouay) pappe
Suiaq aie s3s51n0d jeaud alow Auew apym Ajuendod

Ul 8uimous ale sasInod Jjos um_n@m‘\\m‘m.ﬂco._o_.

iSieahA z U1 S3sUNod

iyl o Ay s 1 g AN Bt JOU1 O WREA) g U0 BNy B JUD S &
e . &
i) Wt i Sgaaod Hotesl byl 11 334y 1 KK OF wOrS TRy =
PUOGRAALM OU 12000 B Y

dpelodui 410U ko JwHU Of TUCISADENS DU Sck), HUGCH SA¥ SuSH

ks o dpuse| S D 20} ) 41 Pt Auuming

T T angmar s 43 S0 2P0 4283 PUVITIIOWO] ) put PEFTOR T WG WOUIF0T)
o CFCINTY O TILY R . 2508 300 HRHaN00 0D SE0 LK) ) 1F TS INOA 153 Bump 0k 3um1 gob uoippen X
 TENCTETT PRI RO

e $3SIN0Y J|OY ISIQ OW0I0L

k) ety i) Olvetip] gl 'S Weplply diodutly.  WORBADY | ARBAISY TR oy jo Le> i

DINDYO]

A - 5

01U0.0] JO AID JO Jaguwinu
243 P3|qnOp sey Juruleyd

GIUCIO] Ul 105 231d 8 SUMUIDYL JO AJOFS BU]



4109 2814
JANINIVHD IDUBPYLOD

N0 UOSTWOY | Atliso

S—Ted |
» SPOOMIAG
e ALY

—5

34 1
" o

A

ELECEFERT - -
= Mz 2

3 L=
AUIGPOCAY

\ "

LUSAHD WA Hidun) o

nHY i
434217308 0H

.wu...
5 A)ita0) aJuUaIdS oLl U
a7 ERY

- S198JUN|OA 3 UDBISYIDW Jlor AQ pajibisul -
35IN0) J]oS O8I seyonag




W__.__éo_.._o_/__w‘ﬂ__m [eRuBpyUE) QgL - (sax0q Jaays ) sped 33) - H
8107 LT AON pajjelsul - (s3eys pas 6) 19xsed Jay2ne3 2510 - @

ypus  suws]  epeury  oifioog § Lo Fep deiy abooy gL Asbun 4 mﬂ.ﬂ
S 1 T, = e

IEAIARDE)
.m_“m%mco G 10 LI

cuﬂ,mEco m_m_,._ma
A0 anboaA :
NIty ARG 6
sebplqusy.

- SID3LUN|OA com_mv_uo§ Hor Ag ps||jsu) -
95IN0) JJO9 I5i Saydnag




4709 28§14
JANINI

Ql

[} I
: ) & 1e Buissiw sBeyy-aay suni oe  [BF) [DYUSPYUOT
pUE 351308

d 10y OO 35N03 UN PUB LIOYS ] fes e
&

Apg s 2Bpuqysy U] 3sinod Jjob J25|p YPnoj s,0jucio] pa|iDisu
SI23JUN|OA JO WD} S|y PUD UDBIdNODW ‘§LOZ £L "AON UD

uny JO SUOY $8[OY M) B U0 abudjeyl jils
e e e, T 'PIING O} APD21 210m ABu) “I8YD) SuBIsep
. Q Ul pup ~COIOQ‘_U.UW_ puo \r_.—mw._On_ ‘D §,0JUCiO] JO >=U
B8y JO poddns pup [LACIAAD 3y} YHA “AJUNUWIIOD SIY Ul BSIN0D
a0 [9A3} Ajus up Buip|ing ojuj Bupjoo] papoys UDBIRYPW 'S10T Ul

peol

BY1 Uo 3121yaa Buaowl B Bunay Jo Alpgqissod

AUp piDAR O] paJ ale s1YbBlj uo11285181us 8yl
UBUM 1005 3O 53] LIOH 251D MOIY]L AU 01 B
S12NUISL 1By uBis e [jeasuwl Ajqissod £ 9joH .

JSZIUDBIO 3%IN0Y) JjoO)
251 saYIpag ‘UnBIaYODW Adulsl paup|dxa 'a|qissod smouy)
Isamay ayl u asay} el o) BulAil 1a3snq 0 spinmo) pod a8 D
ﬂo.c 2SIP 0 10 S8y D MUY} S18)100 DsIp 'qniD puD (I0g © mc_wa\

amamb_ﬂ._.__ﬂmu
sayaeosdde yJeg Aeg sa3pUqLsY ) asIng) J|oY 3sig saydeag

ecaan jo prasy; Jjob pucyipny of Aupjuis paipid s yob osiq,

sseifs sy1 u sbej) [fews 3sni abeubis

OU 51 A18YT $B ALUIY YSI} YL pUy O] IRy g B
aquessaal saxeisiu eww oy aveds jo 10 [
Ui S13uuB3g 10) 18D 1OUS PUESIN  gap

oy Ay peqery

DEFerTLEMM LAY evplY e

®
Tz -
«oomwﬁ.'
uozo,“wmaw
ey
et %
1 €865 epeuen NG '01U0I0)
s 9bey |0
a3 ETE Q3avid ISITHSIM
&) g Q ™ ﬂ- 9¢cG sayr abed im0l
.UM.N.Q.\\.IJJ sBuie) 9B a
N )
951n02) §|0D 351 S9Ydeag V_UUQ U@@n_ >.—_CDECLOU

35IN07) JJO5) OSI sayUobag




47109 25814
ANIINIVHO IDYUBPYUOD

¥iBg UCSALIOY ] Atutito ]

85IN0D) JJOS ISIg HDd 199 UAJUOW



4109 28id
JANIINIVHO [eUUSPYUCD
6T0T LT AON - (s3ey Jan)s 6) 1504 aduad e1a udis 3 sped 23] - E

6107 LT AON — (s8ey) paJ g) 1seg Jaymne) as1q - Q

MOJY3 0} LOI23UIT - —p

sped 33) - =

-

(s2|0H) s1axseg - 1

aqrlicay
ab)004
suoiq

- 6102 H0D 28I JuruioyD Ag pej|oisu| pup paubise -
95SIN0D) JJOS ISIJ N0 (199 UAJUDW




47109 2sid
ANINIVHD

aul| 240ys UG a

spuls BuiBuajieys s 351N L10YS 18310 e

L2 3

isabuel

piw pue s811nd Yiia Buian desd 1o aseid
198)180 S3aMaU 10] sdeid swosame pue R
INOAE| 3|dUAIS S5NOD 1IDYS B 10 10dSs 18250 u

Lt 3

saui 0 smoigy wasayie [GF)
£11 01 251103 pooo 1eb 51 1UaWade|d 3311

P

id1efiaeu 01

131563 YINLU ASINDD BLY1 5B DIy SUBIS
221 pappe Alluadel Aay] wi sdas Bunish ﬂ
10J 1835 SAMAIA [N Neaq 35IN0J 1IoYs e8I v

A sdep
Wi
']
‘ &.arw\»_r
St g
o b Temseddy)
WG epeues ‘NO ‘0IUCI0]
na T A3Ivid ISITHSIA

z ¥ (A~ M

L)
UM.NQ.A_.U #s1n0) }joD
951 Yed {|og UA|ue i

sbunes 57 ISR

-
opdosd HUpumaIng pUNOIT By MR SI0E) 9

o i ey T
IFI8 $5910 ML MOl S

.“. oG Lok
1FE8q ol Jo om| yByep SO

PP —
] d

At o
#0028 UL O BIRGUIIW SUTTEA R Pt dosd Buziue oim

0oy, |jjuslenpie gar puR By FIE) N0K yURYY SIAK) USHIOD

w9 by e
Q

s eheppoy Addey
WLE) A Uf SEEAOD MEU 7 U U0 SUOP SARL LAOG NOA oM i IR
201 #187) pUs USBIeY e SAT LPNW LIeA NOA YUY | QuIeRO) B0

Wi Rovy i)
Q

FOM 57 SO0 NS W
PUR SW 91BANGW diRY SUOUS MO, SHUTLH BATSEY AevEny wepy

& wq kdey wwid

DHOM 1POIS) ER07) DU JBT 104 YUBK|) PUBNINSG WAL

o pAuE] = Aday
uopuGeOed

PUR 110 IN0YS NP 1840 BUDY B DUY WIDIA HATYILL SONIOA URRY

o =5 laiag W)
SIpIng pur iaubesp #1n0d

S0 Aue 1o pnoxd ARWT W el NOA YoM IO ey uesg |

o =5 dawy A
WORAIBOYEI R SIBERD ARy ]

"W wary o1 pob w ) spdond ysepuca (aog L vy ks ue
OIFPUT HU M ODRME 1 0d § spaur A Mg wey) et | Suq
As0a 08 201 S w0 LORERRUtLR 8 Yo JYdIRY PUB PUPY Agpe.0u)
sl At Bug A pmg Sy e A PU GOr 10U | 188NG YW

[OHUBPILOD

R U ENU0T BIOGRDE Ay Sty
MG NOD IBQ SHOLIT
1BINOSHODISHIEJNFGUALZILON KOOGIIRE sy Sty
N0 WO 7310 HAG UAlUBW

LAOA uBLL, Aes

01 palUem 1501 3 DUR DH WIWEWINO) WK SIA3 OUBLuE 10 151 Bumosb

e uru Buidiay vy |eiB@ul uaaqg Sey eieD Yeur jo dotud Ay 1safirel sepeued
w uonepunoy pob a5 aul Busaunbuans 'sasinod Job 29D I3 VAR,
pUR .S3U2e3d UL, W0Q HEISU Due 405-Duipuny 31N ssodoxd o) suead

Z 1SB| U1 JaA0 A|55a18M] Dawom 3ABY SAND asaul jpury abny B sniacH eied
» ueiaydey yar anb ot N pam Je3k syl AUURWWSD Job 35D QUEILG
U1 40) PUOAIG-DUE-2A008 SUOE A0uM $310; BuzrBoda) J0 Unds Ul ul

O 5107 07 190WaRQ
USIEISOSTY SU0S I510 OHRUD

- JOPqPasa{ AlluNWWOD) -

91 ‘sayn ebed jeop

Tty

AT stvea [ e Gf memewn) ) o g

e | oty o o
i

- Ky kg O T St GO Atk wI0G
st g A G e il Y

VA et ) O
) e A ) ) e Wiy

e M (G2 Py KDy MDY | B eDud

.
i
@
F- ey pagomg
JER - emammbwintm - wmtel wbt

35IN0) JJOO J5IQ o |12g UAIDW



47109 2Si1d
ANINIVHO

[PIUBPIIOD

udis awoo|aMm sudis 931 9|0H / 19seg

4 as1no) J10D) ISIQ

..._.m.u.rw.:& .....
(e et

e

- pauIp|dx3 pusba -
- 6102 H09 251 JunuioyD Ag paubiseq -
(SISXSDQ 4] 8SIN0D J09 I8IQ NOd (|99 UAUDW




4109 JSi4
ANITNIVHO

[OYUSPRLOT

SJUBPUOTSSI 7 8215 SIIWIDS WDS) GUOK] JO AN Bunjod ITU T ATFDLIATANE M, [S2IN0%

109 DSI AUMUIDYD 10} OJUOIO] JO AlD WIOI) 82USLAXS 9|QDINOAD) MOYS SHNSSI [[DJOAD

00, WdE hactid =0L %09 5 o *A0T oz %0l %o

oN

| -

20JU0IO| JO AHD 9y Ul S88IN0D
JJoB 2SIp 810w 985 O} JUDM NOA 0

20d ayj 0} 8|doad aloud SAUP |[IM 8SIN0D J|0D 28I
HDd ||9g UAUDW 34} §py} 8A8I1j8g NOA 0Q

Aneab
] KiBA

Apyent woy

AUTEAl MO 50
[ TRE NN

| e

Anent
Wy Aisa,

2}onpoud sy} Jo Ajipnb
Y} 241 NOA PINOM MOH

paymITILp
Lian

DAYSATIEP
Teymwes

Qu phyrne
BN

physEs
UmAWoS

| P

24109 281Q JUNUIDYD Yiim NOA 210
P3lSILOSSID IO PASILDS MOY ‘[|QIBAQD

- JoDgPes4 0OJUCIO] JO AlID -

JIO5 2810 SUNUIDYD AQ UOHD[OISUT 98IN0 D) JIO2 D8I SHDd (99 UATIDW




4109 28I1Q DYUSPYUCD
ANIINIVHO

o )
QNYISHIABINID

¥/8g uosdwouy Awnuo

: ¥
5IHIVIE I |y
) Jed)

e SUIGPOOMAT \
Fy B
\ \
S3IHIVIY HIJJn] 8 " = Y i

L BLUDT| RSB e \

2410 HaHIlg
L] i

RiEsas et l e |
) EEXIEELTR ¢

Y o yo
.__..muu_nu w_c:__lﬂ

- 0Z0Z 109 2sig JuuioyD AQ pajjoisu| puo paubiseq -
35IN07) J]O5) OS] SPOOM JI9DDS




4109 2sId
ANINIVHO

CRLUBEIIC T

™

H19¢€
H18€
Hél6
He9¢€
H 18y
H 06C
H GSE
H 9ve
HEeTL

435491904
puz SO

Folll (5] Beplll 50] WA (2] BUPRM (52)
Nl ) Bl D BON P~ ECON O~

p—

4 1994 9|0H
3sin0) }JJoS 3sIq
SPOOM H3|IPOS




4109 28§14 [OYUSPYUOD

ANTINIVHD

e e oy

E¥045 1 IN3S38E3Y B

S2UDHUF ADMB AL

Ean ALgre) a0 20 ‘vemiOseped ‘Lsown deds
“soniloyc] e 36 Sl pugE) & Sy SONGE SBANY

 gre—— >

ouguD & )

10j Busysed v 31e63.6U0> QU Op 53| *

13580 YT YUM 1IBIUCS SZ)W|UI
W) B 1€ JYSEQ YY) U 51 U0 AjUD) «
ssay3e jo yJuswdinba 3yl yonoy 1oL 0Q) -
18343 UayMm 93] 1XaU 3Y) Yoreosddy .

pae3 Jad siade|d g winunxey) -

W Z 1503 12 Jo Buduelsip jedisAyy -

#0484 J1O PID| SPIDPUDIS BUDUBISIP [0130% By &y

aBypn SNGY syl uo LBAnid ||0 JoLY YSE oA Jussesd
BUCLISAR IO} HOJIIGD JO [SAB) D LIGLIDW PUD SLINO3
HoB 311p ey UC LUOLICIBI BIDT Fiowoad Of JARIO B)

311300113 61-Q1A0)D
4109 )Sid OI¥VINO




nv__.rn_v._ﬂ _@.._ﬁ.__uau R [ el e G e e R A oS

@ JO9 281 FUNUILYD
DILGID] LI SSINAY SIUNdAR;

A Ajqissod Apeaipy {B1330S 318U AAILLITS SEA
AN US4 SIBARID DUPLAIO) PUB pUBYYe] -—"
Q104 10; 18016 Shul BUIBUARELD DUE H Ao
UNJ L0 SICHUIOT B0 INSR(D JURLSU; A Uyor 1GAR Y
01 S[IBW3

Ly e P
oo e ubnou v [ O
€ y7ns pue anbsan i - BuEigItag wOM o sund 15 a N H

pue squuicy fag @sngs Buizewy “

btéum. pa>up;sip N__o_um..m.
;) Pajiad ayy s pup 95.n0d
©O 106 >s1p mau b 306 3snf ojuoio]

WPpROI JEj O% . 4
QIUOKI] U1 A0 ol 360 Mbu 153G Syl LH aq g
a

paleld
Spuncy |eye)

guney asinol
ATy 130T 11 SAHELS Y3 u
ingde] GuiBusgeys Uns '3Sine) NN oy

A3 ayl o wab man 1eab Aljleay
’ | “ m m
[V

SLIBAIG AIRISID 10AK
Gung sa6UCY 3 LOHEADIS JYBYS pue 35 ied u c_v,m.a T Aed 03 nem E
6UDT DSIN03 (T € LO BEINGI 1) WAFIINT m 1ued anode| Buibuaiieus 'asines (npuneag ”

L] @
fanpag o
i

o]

.& puaxaaM SuluadQ 3s1n0) 4|09 IsIJ SPOOM 113]JedS

w  w8C AON @L_cmao g
[lIM 8SINOT) JIOS) SPOOM HOUDDS
10 25IN0D J|obB DsIp jsemau T,

OO JSIQ AUNMUIBYD
AQ P3||0JsuUl g paubisap ,JBJUIM OL SWODI9M,, 10} pappp asin0d Aipijodwa|
851N070) }]O5 2SI SPOOM HIIDDS




4109 J2SId
ANMNIVHO

OSIGA

SPUNOJ |ENSED OT. = T 91eWHS] "SpunoJ JaAe|d |ensed uoleIapISUoD Ojul 3KE] 3,USIOP ‘elep SIQN WOl PI2INCS SpUNol ||y

Spunol £€9°7
e/u
e/u

0¢0¢ 8Z AON

3sino)
409 2510 SPOOM 13|JedS

SpunoJ 596°¢
Spunol €/1
e/u

610 L1 AON

285/N0)
§10D 2s1Q yied |13g uAjuey

SpUNo. OpO‘E
SpunoJ 185

SpUnoJ 7/
8T0C LT AON

3sino) 309 Is1q sayreag

SpuNnoJ 0707
SpunoJ 6T0T
SpuUnoJ 8T0T

pajesul

§354n0) |09 I51A Huruieyd

288eSN 3SIN0D J|0D)IS I Rty
. |




eI DIUG IO T AT 2 FUs T od[ooaaT A TIO L (e0mnas

SHIONLA] I
PuUR BN USHUG - CA1Y
0 BIudisap s8N0

34709 2814 OIFphue

ANIMNNIVHO T
T o

BEONLEY ULMBYNOASHS
‘niaqly By

22Gan]) ; SuUUD Y
0 paviisap sasine)

wpruRy WS EMAUNTISRS =)
21 uuug TNy

HISR] /3G wAly 'Fuaqy ey
¢ pruldeap o) 0 paudissp sasin0) 0 peuBsiap £35M0) o paudisap s35.n0)
£00Z amus sauBrag B0z asuss sadrag L0z s sauBisag 110z #3urs saudisag 6102 s s3uBnag 700z sows sudisigy
yuws uepony 19XQ uediyoep SNIAOH uo)3uippag
unuefuag New ey wor eie) uojie|)
1=l L = =i

b=l =i

m—
___ : ”. :.._... ‘...

IHL HILTM

puequL Uy
S351N07 J[09 ISId

Ti0p0s ()

il ﬁr&:auqia _ u ]

SIQUBISOP 9 JO WIDS} [PUOIDU D YliMm BV:OE cQUOcoU sy} ul ﬂmo>c_ NOJJ0DISIg

DPDUD) O} SPUDUXS $35IN0D JJOD JSIPp Ul J8poa| PIOM



AIUNWIWIOD diysiepoa| |00 SjUBWIDWING|

sdoys spods [p20| O} s3|0s BUIALQ

AJUNWIWOD ay} uiyim diysiapoa| |payjod Buisoomoys

$ID20] AQ uN1 sgn|o [P120s J|ob osip ybnouyl apud Apunwiwiod jo asuas b buiboinoou]
spd paziyniapun Buispomoys

(N3dO

OLNOYOL 10 Bulld A4 00| J9AIY ULNOS "9°l) SJUSWDUINO} WO} 3NUSAI WISLNO} Buljtisauas
SUDZIJID || 10} AHAIOD J0OPINO IO} SNUSA 934 D BUIPIACI

:AQ AllUnwILIOD ay4 siiyauaq Jj1ob 2sIq

9sIN0D J|OB ISIP D JO sjsusg




"$9J020| yind B
sybBnouyy -yom ‘spuswiale ubisap 35iN0D DIA SUOHD|IDSUI 840s Buunsus adouausdxa jsod soy pub
‘8@2OUDIDS[D FISM ‘DUDINSUI YLIM JBIDJSUl BSIN0D JjoB DsIp paduauadxs Ub St JJoo I8IQ JuruinyD

AJuo ajoy aioq WD 09 - §¢ © 21NbaJ |9)SDQ JO UOD|IDSU| ©
@oupuauIPW ou axnbal syespg ©

"PAUIDIUIDW O} PASBU JOU SBOP SSDIS "UMOP {ND 31D $83Y ON ©
iod ayy o} fondull [DWIUIW

(uoypyjsuy
JOUOHODSUDY JON SS999NS WIIB}-BuUo| "o°1) APUNUIWOD JjOB Ds|p Uo SND04
poddns Ajunuiwio? |20

| ipd jo Ajnpaq pinjpu BuISOOMOUS
] : \ aopds ajpnbapo aADY sijjpm Bog
b % + SUOLDBUUOD 3IDYS 3Mig / jisupi] / Bupuod
m . ‘ ! (uoipoisul O} Joud 8BouUDW [IM JUNUIDYD) $34D07
m m AJajJps 195N Jind 18ylo @ ‘ISIIDAD ‘ubLisepad
+ (seau] WOl 2uUDSIP "9°l) sjusuualinibal adubuajuIDW JJOIS Niod

”_co:o_mb_mcoo OJuUl 830} SUBISSP 9SINOD JUIUIDYD



4109 OSsId
ANINIVHD

C8L9°9SY LV
DO BDbPUg}II®PI0D
SNIACH DIPD

69526089y
[SloglolelNeIITNIEE]

uoBIa) oW Jor

*** NOA Jupy|

IPYUSPYUOD ]

*s1330 Yea] -ajqisuodsal pue aap|sod 2d
[ 14048 34 INISTY4TY E

*eioy Jo yudwdinba jo asnqe 10 ‘nyjesd
‘Buppny] ON *sa|na pajsod |je 2A195G0

|3SMM0J 341 1234S3Y Z

a0ds e asn *abues uiyum aue
sJasn A)j1oe} JY30 40 ‘sueiysIpad ‘siojepdads
‘s1afe|d uaym Jo BIIE PUjjq © 0JU) MOIY] JDAIN

LYYNS AV1d (1)
noR20i [0 VI




4109 2s14 o
ANINIVHOD IBRUBPYLOT

"'SOAIIDJUSSaIdSI S| 10 JJO 2SI

MUIUIDYD JO JUBSUOD USJIUM Joud 8y} INOYHM pajnguisip JO pajollidnp 8 Jou |oys
1| "POsSaIpPD SI j LoyYMm 0} Aljus ayj 10 jualdioal sy} 10) A|9|0S PapuUsiul UOIDWIOUI
IOLUSPLJUOD SUIDIUOD PUD |09 2SI Jurjuiny) Jo Apadoid ayj si uoypiuasaid siy|

Juswisalibn AllIplLUspiuoD



REPORT TO COMMITEE

Municipality of
Magnetawan
To: Community Development and Recreation Committee
From: Laura Brandt, Acting Deputy Clerk
Date of Meeting: February 10, 2021
Report Title: Proposed Skating Trail

Recommendation: That the Committee receives this report for information purposes only.

Background: The Committee asked the Secretary to investigate the feasibility of a skating trail to be located
within the Municipality.

Evaluation: Staff researched surrounding areas to see how many outdoor trails and rinks were located to
gauge the demand for a skating trail to be located within the Municipality. Currently there are outdoor rinks
located in Novar, Powassan, Emsdale, Dunchurch, Sprucedale, North Bay, Armour and Parry Sound.
Arrowhead Park, Bala, Bracebridge, Port Carling and North Bay have skating trails. The Village of South
River used to have a skating trail but stopped two years ago because of cost, maintenance requirements and
lack of volunteers. Almaguin Highlands Secondary School also had a skating trail that they started last year;
they have also discontinued having a trail this season.

Items that need to be taken into consideration when creating an outdoor skating trail would be the cost of
maintaining the skating trail. The Municipality may have to increase current staff’s hours or hire additional
staff to ensure the upkeep of the skating trail OR there would have to be a dedicated volunteer team to help
maintain the skating trail. Municipal staff may also not be readily available to clear and maintain the skating
trail after inclement weather as maintenance of the roads and sidewalks takes precedence over the
maintenance of the skating trail. Currently municipal staff spend 10-20 hours a week maintaining the current
skating rink at the pavilion. When South River had an operational trail, they required a volunteer team of 5
individuals that needed to commit to going to the skating trail twice a week for several hours at a time to
help with maintenance of the skating trail.

Further, ice making equipment would need to be purchased and training would need to be provided. In the
proposal to the South River Council equipment that was taken into consideration was: a Model 200 tractor
to tow a portable Zamboni, and/or attachments if Municipality had a suitable tractor, or a 200-gallon tow
behind Zamboni model pictured below. Other equipment that would also be required is hoses equipped with
a nozzle to produce fine spray, snowblower, street scrapers, benches, signage, and brooms as well as a shed
to store all the equipment.

Page 1 of 2



As well, other areas of concern are that currently the Municipality does not own property that would be
suitable for this type of use. Therefore, the Municipality would have to incur costs of having a property they
currently own landscaped to be suitable to host a skating trail. The landscaping would have to take into
consideration any slopes that would make the trail hard to maintain. The location of the property would need
to be in close proximity to hot water. Hot water is usually best for making ice as it provides a better sheet of
ice so access to electricity is needed. Any properties would also have to have room for parking, washroom
facilities, change rooms and a shed. The Municipality would not consider leasing lands for this use due to
cost and liability.

Issues such as liability, loss, damage, injury, insurance, security of the equipment and a staffing to oversee
emergencies during working hours, after hours, and weekends also will need to be addressed.

Financial Implications: To embark on a project such as the building and opening of a skating trail in the
Municipality could cost close to an estimated $29,300 plus staff wages in the first year.

Estimated costs include:

Landscaping of property $ 8,000
3 Portable Zamboni $ 7,500
Tractor $12,500
Scrapers, Brooms, Hoses $ 800
Snowblower $ 1,000
Shed $ 5,000
Porta potties $ 1,000
Benches $ 1,000
Signage $ 500

$37,300

Conclusion: Staff recommends that the Committee re-evaluates in 2023 the need for a skating trail located
within the Municipality due to cost, commitment of upkeep, the current pandemic, and the current facilities
(Lion’s pavilion) that are already offered.

Respectful

Laura Brandt

Page 2 of 2



Creating an Outdoor Ice Ribbon at Tom Thomson Park
Vision: Set up and maintain a safe outdoor ice skating path (lce Ribbon) at Tom Thomson Park.

Information Included in Package:
1. Background / Proposal
2. Maintaining an ice Ribbon
3. lce Making Equipment
4. Signage
5. Checklist
6. Areas of Concern
7. Contact List
8. Agreement - Rink Coordinator
9. Agreement — Rink Volunteer
10. Operating Procedures
a. Training checklist
Ice making
Safety
Care of Equipment
Maintenance
Common Ice Making Problems and Repairs
Inspections
In Case of Emergency
Daily Maintenance and Risk Management Log
Emergency Incident and Reporting

T Ta@a "o a0C



Background:

An Ice Trail at Arrowhead Provincial Park has graduated from local folklore, to becoming a
mainstay in Muskoka'’s winter season. Opened in 2012 on a whim and a vision or park assistant
superintendent John Leadstone, the Ice Skating Trail has become one of the region’s most
popular winter attractions, and one of the province’s most sought after winter ‘bucket list’
experiences.

The 1.3 km unrefrigerated Ice Skating trail winds through the thick Muskoka campground using
park roads as the base for the rink. The park uses an ice resurfacer (ie: Zamboni) to maintain
the ice. Being surrounded on all sides by snow-covered evergreen trees is an absolutely
stunning sight. Evening skating by torchlight is especially popular.

Open 7 days a week at 11am. Closes at 5pm in January, 5:30pm in February, and 6pm in
March, the attraction has boosted park attendance and occupancy at nearby hotels and resorts
significantly.

Facilities at the park can support the large gatherings of hundreds of people on weekends that
visit the ice trail. A skate rentals concession operates at the park offering rentals for $10.
Helmets are recommended on the trail, but not mandatory. Portable buildings are used as
warm-up areas. Unsecured storage cabinets for bags and clothing, outdoor campfires
maintained by park staff, washrooms, benches, picnic tables, trash receptacles are also nearby.

The Ice Skating trail's open status is subject to weather conditions. In season’s past, the trail
has been open from the first week in January to roughly the second week in March.

Proposal For An ice Skating Ribbon Trail in South River

An Ice Ribbon trail at Tom Thomson Park would be a significant asset to the community and
attract visitors from nearby communities and provide a compelling, enchanting winter outdoor
activity for visitors to the region perhaps boosting attendance at nearby resorts, bed and
breakfasts and accommodations while providing a boost to restaurant and food service
providers in the village.

An appropriate location for the ice ribbon may be the existing walking trail, or a path that runs
nearby the existing maintained, currently plowed winter hiking trail.

Based on a study by Environmental Planning Workshop in 2006 by Center for Environmental
Studies,Williams College, the predicted use of an outdoor ice rink by residents may be
estimated:

Predicted use by residents:
e Never: 20%
Once a season: 20%
Once a month: 25%
Once a week: 25%
More than once a week: 10%



Signage
Recommended signage will help mitigate risk and create a safe environment for Ice Ribbon
users and other park users:

® “no pucks and sticks during public skating”

e “all children must be accompanied by an adult”

e Operating Hours

s Explanation of the Flag System for Ice Conditions: A system of flags has been
successfully used to identify ice conditions and permitted use. A red flag signifies
“stoppage of use”, yellow signifying “caution when using” and green signifying “ok” to
use.
Posting of a contact number to report problems/issues.

Check List:
STEP ONE - Confirm Initial Interest from Residents:

o Recruitment of Volunteers
o Complete the Volunteer Outdoor Ice Ribbon Application form

STEP TWO - Village Approves Proposed ice ribbon location:

o Approval from village of ice ribbon location

o On site water connection confirmed by the village.

o Plan for mitigating insurance / risk management concerns

o Volunteer contact list given to the village.

o Rink Coordinator / Rink Operator Agreement Forms signed and returned to the village.

STEP THREE - Arrange for purchase and storage of Ice Making Equipment

o Gather/Purchase required equipment — ice cleats, ice shovels, insulated rubber gloves, and
pails/ buckets.

o Secure Storage location for ice making equipment.

o Post appropriate signage.

STEP THREE - Ice Making Season Begins

o Training for volunteers with village staff to give a demonstration on ice making procedures and
guidelines.

o Signs installed by village.

o Hoses, nozzles and water access provided by the village

o Schedule ice making and maintenance days

o Schedule team meetings

o Log book — maintenance and risk management forms



Maintaining an Ice Ribbon

A Friends of the Tom Thomson Ice Ribbon group will be recruited to maintain the ice. This sort
of volunteer group of at least 5 persons is critical to helping maintain the ice and commit to a
twice per week role helping maintain the ice. The ice ribbon will operate with dedication and
diligence of the Volunteer Rink Coordinator along with at least 4 Volunteer Rink Helpers and the
village of South River Public Works. The Rink Coordinator will comply with the guidelines and
requirements set out by the village as well and being devoted in ensuring that the Volunteer
Rink Helpers are following the guidelines and requirements.

The public works department along with the Volunteer rink coordinator will offer a training
session on ice making and maintenance at the approved site for all volunteers involved.

lce Making Equipment:

The purchase of tools that make ice making enjoyable and rewarding experience will be
important in maintaining an enthusiastic team of volunteers to create and maintain the ice.
Options include smaller tools like those shown below or more expensive Zamboni-like tools that
can be towed behind a tractor.

e Portable zamboni purchase and maintenance.
o Model 200 tractor towed zamboni @ $12,500 + HST (or $9500 used)
o Attachments for existing lawnmowers or tractors @ $10,000.
o 200 Gallon tow behind model - $2500 (designed for a 100' by 200' skating
surface)

Other required equipment:
s 1" diameter hose equipped with a nozzle capable of producing a fairly fine spray.
e snow blower
o steel scrapers
e brooms



Areas of Concern:

What are the historical high temperatures in South River. Is our winter suitable for
unrefrigerated ice rink? YES

Grade suitability. Is there much slope in the park or is there an area that would make an
ice rink difficult to maintain?

Is an ice ribbon compatible with current winter park use and trail maintenance?
Adequate benches for rest and putting on and removal of skates are required.
Equipment such as benches, picnic tables, and warming accommodations are an added
expense, but their benefit would add to the multigenerational appeal of the ice ribbon.
Portable washrooms are required.

Is there a nearby water source? A water source is very important and should be located
as close as possible to the rink. Cold water will work fine for all aspects of flooding.
However, hot water if available is recommended, as it will produce a better sheet of ice.
Is there electricity for possible lighting and night skating or maintenance activities? Are
outdoor lights desirable? timer operated and programmed to turn on at 5:00 PM and off
at 11:00 PM

Are public works staff available to clear large snowfalls and provide support to ice care.
Storage of maintenance equipment including shovels, ice resurfacer {portable zamboni),
hoses, etc.

Insurance liability which may be mitigated against with signage. Establish a method of
informing users of the risks associated with their activities; appropriate procedures for
mitigating risk, received user acceptance and understanding of the risks, and adequate
preparation to deal with the identified risks.

Managing competing uses: ie: shinny / recreational lap skating. Restrict use to
recreational skating.

Is a Skate Patrol required? If so, what responsibilities and equipment might they have?
camera flashlight, walkie-talkie/radio, First Aid kit?

Who should be the primary contact in case urgent / important issues arise?

Other issues.



Volunteer Community Ice Ribbon Contact List

Ice Ribbon Rink Co-ordinator

Name Email Phone SMS / Text
Volunteer Helpers
Name Email Cell phone / Landline Availability

{circle one - cell preferred)

ciL( ) -
ciL{ ) -
c/L( ) -
c/L( ) -
c/L( ) -
ciL( ) -
c/iL( ) -
ciL( ) -

ciL( ) -




Ice Ribbon Rink Co-ordinator Agreement:

In consideration of approval to act as a volunteer outdoor ice ribbon coordinator on behalf of the
Corporation of the village of South River (village), | hereby agree as follows:

1. To comply with all of the guidelines and requirements established by the village as set out in
this agreement.

2. To coordinate al! of the volunteers appointed for the operation and maintenance of this
outdoor ice ribbon (rink) and to act as a liaison between the village and all other appointed
volunteers.

3. To be available twenty-four (24) hours per day and to act as a contact person for any village
or public inquiries or emergencies that may arise in relation to the operation of the ice ribbon.

4. To abide by all operating procedures, requirements and recommendations made by the
village.

5. To install, inspect and maintain the ice surface in a safe and operable condition in accordance
with the guidelines implemented by the village.

6. To provide, at my expense, and to wear ice cleats and the appropriate protective clothing for
warmth, when inspecting, flooding or shoveling the ice ribbon. A helmet is also highly
recommended.

7. To provide, at my expense or organizations/community groups expense, all required
equipment to be used for the purpose of ice making and maintenance. This includes but is not
limited to ice shovels, scrapers, insulated rubber gloves, pails and buckets, ice making
equipment.

8. ! acknowledge and agree that as an ice ribbon volunteer | do not have access to or am
covered by the village's employee benefits or benefit from WSIB coverage in the event of
personal injury while fulfilling my responsibilities as Rink Coordinator.

9. To waive any and all claims that | have or may in the future have against The Corporation of
the village of South River and its directors, officers, employees and representatives. | freely
accept and fully assume all risks, dangers and hazards and the possibility of personal injury,
death, property damage or loss, resulting from my participation in the operation and
maintenance of this outdoor ice ribbon.

10. To release the village from any and all liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense that |
may suffer as a result of my participation in the operation and maintenance of this outdoor ice
ribbon due to any cause whatsoever, save and except for any damages that may arise as a
result of the negligence of the village.

11. To indemnify and hold harmless the village from any and all liability for any damage to
property of or personal injury to, any third party, resulting from my participation in the operation
and maintenance of this outdoor ice ribbon, if such liability is a result of my acting outside the



scope of my responsibilities or not in compliance with this agreement or the guidelines referred
to above, as set out by the village.

12. The Rink Coordinator will ensure that the community group/ service club/ organization will
carry comprehensive general liability insurance in the amount of no less than $2,000,000.00
during the duration of the operation and maintenance of this outdoor ice ribbon. This insurance
policy must show the village of South River added as an additional insured.

13. The term of this agreement shall commence upon execution of this agreement and shall
terminate at such time the village determines that weather does not permit the maintenance of
the outdoor ice ribbon.

14. | acknowledge and agree that the village has the right to terminate this agreement without
notice in the event that | fail to comply with or breach the terms of this agreement or any
scheduled attached hereto, or for any or no reason at all.

15. This agreement shall be effective and binding upon my heirs, next of kin, executors,
administrators, assigns and representatives in the event of my death or incapacity.

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS AGREEMENT AND | AM AWARE THAT BY SIGNING
THIS AGREEMENT | AM WAIVING CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS WHICH | OR MY HEIRS, NEXT
OF KIN, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS AND ASSIGNS MAY HAVE AGAINST THE village.

Signed this day of

Volunteer Signature:




Volunteer Ice Ribbon Agreement
(Rink Helper)

In consideration of approval to act as a volunteer outdoor ice rink operator on behalf of the
Corporation of the village of South Rlver (village), | hereby covenant and agree as follows:

1. To comply with all of the guidelines and requirements established by the village as set out in
this agreement.

2. To liaise and cooperate with the person appointed as the Rink Coordinator by the village for
this outdoor ice ribbon (rink).

3. To abide by all operating procedures, requirements and recommendations made by the
village.

4. To install, inspect and maintain the ice surface in a safe and operable condition in accordance
with the guidelines implemented by the village.

5. To provide, at my expense, and to wear ice cleats and the appropriate protective clothing for
warmth, when inspecting, flooding or shoveling the ice rink. A helmet is also highly
recommended.

6. To waive any and all claims that | have or may in the future have against The Corporation of
the village of South River and its directors, officers, employees and representatives. | freely
accept and fully assume all risks, dangers and hazards and the possibility of personal injury,
death, property damage or loss, resulting from my participation in the operation and
maintenance of this outdoor ice rink.

7. To release the village from any and all liability for any loss, damage, injury or expense that |
may suffer as a result of my participation in the operation and maintenance of this outdoor ice
ribbon due to any cause whatsoever, save and except for any damages that may arise as a
result of the negligence of the village.

8. | acknowledge and agree that as an ice rink volunteer | do not have access to or am covered
by the village's employee benefits or benefit from WSIB coverage in the event of personal injury
while fulfilling my responsibilities as Rink Helper.

9. To indemnify and hold harmless the village from any and all liability for any damage to
property of or personal injury to, any third party, resulting from my participation in the operation
and maintenance of this outdoor ice rink, if such liability is a result of my acting outside the
scope of my responsibilities or not in compliance with this agreement or the guidelines referred
to above, as set out by the village.

10. The term of this agreement shall commence upon execution of this agreement and shall
terminate at such time the village determines that weather does not permit the maintenance of

the outdoor ice rink.

11. | acknowledge and agree that the village has the right to terminate this agreement without



notice in the event that | fail to comply with or breach the terms of this agreement or any
scheduled attached hereto, or for any or no reason at alll.

12. This agreement shall be effective and binding upon my heirs, next of kin, executors,
administrators, assigns and representatives in the event of my death or incapacity.

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS AGREEMENT AND | AM AWARE THAT BY SIGNING
THIS AGREEMENT | AM WAIVING CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS WHICH | OR MY HEIRS, NEXT
OF KIN, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS AND ASSIGNS MAY HAVE AGAINST THE village.

Signed this day of

Volunteer Signature:




Tom Thomson Ice Ribbon — Operating Procedures

Training Checklist
O Clearly outline responsibilities to involved citizen volunteers.
O Review contents of the Ice Building and Maintenance Manual on how to build and
maintain ice including the use, care and storage of various tools and equipment.
Safe lifting techniques and cold weather safety.
Review how to properly inspect ice and how to complete daily log sheets.
Explain how and when to submit daily log sheets.
Explain who to contact in emergencies, when dangerous situations arise or when major
incidents occur.

000D

Ice — Making
1. ldeally the ice ribbon will follow existing gravel path. In areas where the ribbon is on

grass, grass should be cut short prior to first winter snowfall.

All leaves, sticks, rocks and other debris should be picked up prior to the first snowfall.

The ground must be flat and smooth, free from mounds or irregularities in grade.

4. After snow is on the ground (5-6 inches), level the snow and pack with shovel,
snowshoes, scrapers, etc. This can be done by “back dragging” or patting the surface.
Shovel the rink area so that you have . - 1" of snow.

5. There should be at least 1" of frost in the ground and temperature between -7 and -17
degrees C.

6. Ensure all hoses, fittings and nozzles have been tested for leaks. Repair all leaks prior to
flooding.

7. lce making should be done at the coldest time of the day, by two volunteers (buddy

system).

Ensure ice cleats and warm clothing is worn.

9. Set hose nozzle for a fine mist. Point hose slightly upwards and allow mist to fali to the
ice surface. Don’t put too much water on the first pass, just enough to dampen the
surface.

Keep the hose moving. Don't ever stop or stand still. After giving the complete area a
preliminary sprinkle, stop. Return to your starting point. If it's frozen, you are ready for
another fine coat. If not, wait until the area is frozen.

10. Wet down the base by moving around the perimeter. Keep moving to avoid soaking the
ground too heavily and freezing hose to the ground.

11. One volunteer should work the nozzle while the other moves the hose.

12. Keep the hose on dry ice as ridges can form when the hose is pulled over wet ice.

13. Continue to build ice in layers until ice surface is level and 1 ." - 2" of ice is present over
entire ice surface.

14. Flooding is done only when it is cold enough to freeze. Start at one end of the rink and
apply an even spray across the width. The flooding pattern should allow you to apply
water to the complete surface of the rink without overlapping or causing you to walk on
freshly watered surface (this might cause slush to build up). Note: If slush builds up
remove it immediately.

15. After the first flood is frozen, continue adding floods until you have a 2" base of ice and
the rink is somewhat flat and level. Water seeks its own level. Eventually if sufficient
number of floods are applied, the rink will become flat, level and ready for skating.

w N

@



16. Flood as often as possible. Build up the sheet's thickness so that on mild days the rink

17.

Safety

can withstand the sun without patches of earth showing through and chunks breaking off
the surface. Caution: Make certain that each flood is frozen solid prior to adding another.
The ice surface must be scraped clean of all snow, ice chips, flakes and dirt before
flooding. A steel scraper is recommended. Make sure the edge of the scraper is straight.
With a broom {use a good, stiff corn broom or stable broom) sweep around the boards
removing snow that the scraper has left behind.

Restrict the use of salt or sand in areas such as walkways, the equipment storage area,
parking lot, etc. otherwise this salt or sand will eventually end up on the rink causing you
maintenance problems.

Working in Cold Temperatures:

1.

Working under cold conditions can lead to various injuries or heaith effects, which are
collectively known as cold stress. The hazardous effects of cold on the body may include
dehydration, numbness, shivering, frostbite, immersion foot (trench foot), and
hypothermia. Hazards associated with cold stress are categorized into systemic and
local effects. Local effects impact the part of the body where the exposure to cold is the
greatest.

How to recognize cold stress: Shivering is the body's response to cold stress and serves
as a protection mechanism by increasing the rate of metabolism. Be on guard for cold
stress if volunteers or members of the public are shivering because it's a good sign of
cold stress and possible hypothermia.

If cold stress is observed, get to a warm environment, drink warm non-alcoholic liquids
and seek medical attention as needed.

Lifting Techniques:

Improper lifting technique can lead to back, leg and arm pain. Poor technique can cause both
acute injury, and serious chronic effects. The following lifting techniques will help you avoid
these problems:

A

o

TemMmo

Size up load. Determine the appropriate weight by tipping the container or lifting one end
of the item. If you think the item is too heavy to lift or too difficult to handle, obtain
additional help. If help is unavailable, leave the item and report the incident to the City.
Take a good stance. Ensure that you are standing on solid footing, legs shoulder width
apart, with one foot further back than the other.

Get a firm grip. Ensure that you have a secure hold on the item. Use your whole hand
not your fingertips to grasp the item.

Keep your back straight. If you must bend, bend at the hips. Do not bend your back.
Tuck in your arms and elbows. This gives your arms as much strength as possible.
Use teg muscles to lift. Push with the rear foot as you lift.

Hold the load close to your body. This will help to maintain proper balance.

Do not twist the body. To change direction, shift the foot position and turn the whole
body.



Care of Equipment
The proper care of equipment will insure that when it is required, it will be available. Consider
the following hints or suggestions on proper maintenance:

Never leave any equipment out overnight.

Every piece of equipment should have a place in the storage room and when not in use
should be returned to it.

Never allow shovels or brooms to be left lying around. By elevating the hose nearest the
tap and walking towards the nozzle, any water remaining within the hose will drain. This
will minimize excess water or ice buildup near or in the storage area.

Be certain that the water is shut off completely after every use.

Keep the storage area clean and tidy at all times. Proper care of the storage area and
equipment not only increases the life expectancy of equipment.

Rink signs announcing rules and hours of operation should be fastened securely out of
reach of participants. Eight to ten feet above the ground is the minimum height
recommended.

Maintenance

1.

=

10

The general public should not be on or using the ice while volunteer team members are
flooding, clearing snow from or repairing the ice.

Maintenance should be done preferably at the end of the operating day. (Depends on
usage and weather, one flood per week may be sufficient)

Scrape the ice using a steel scraper.

Inspect the ice for cracks, holes, large bumps and other hazards/damage. Remove any
litter or dirt. Clean ice is good ice.

Repair cracks/holes by packing slush into each crack and hole prior to flooding. A
scraper can be used to smooth over your slush patch.

Repair ice bumps by chipping them down flush with the ice surface and then filling any
rough areas caused by the chipping with slush. A scraper can be used to smooth over
slush patch.

Measure ice thickness at four areas on the ice and calculate the average. Enter your
result in the Volunteer Qutdoor Ice Rink Inspection Form. The ice surface must be at
least 1" thick at any given area on the ice surface. Areas of the ice surface not meeting
this requirement must be built up immediately.

Flood the ice using hose and/or rink resurfacer.

Ice maintenance should be done by two volunteers (buddy system).

. Ensure ice cleats and warm clothing are worn.
1.
12.
13.

If using a hose, one volunteer should work the nozzle while the other moves the hose.
Flood ice until water levels and a smooth surface is achieved.

If ice/ outdoor ice temperature is below -17 C, then flooding should be delayed until the
ice/weather warms up. Cracking may result if ice is flooded at very cold temperatures.



Common Ice Problems and Repairs

Problem

Cause

Repair

Shell / Shale Ice

Heavy flooding; leaving
ponds of water that freeze on
top and run away
underneath.

Scrape away and fill with wet
snow or gradually build up
with warm water.

Frost boils

Excessive water in the soil
freezes and expands causing
the ice to heave and crack.
Excess water boils boil out
through the cracks and
freezes.

Cut out the boll, fill with wet
snow and gradually build up
with warm water.

Pebble or rough ice

Too much snow on ice;
flooding while snowing;
scrapers are not flat or sharp
enough; using too little water;
if it ripples, you are using too
much water.

Make sure the ice is clear of
all snow before flooding.
Repair and sharpen scraper
and blades or use warm
water. Make sure you apply
the correct amount of water.

Ice chipping

Brittle ice from severe cold
weather.

Flood with warm water.

Low spots on ice

Low areas caused from high
spots in ground. Areas
receiving excessive use.

Flood with a pail of water at
the end of the operating day.

Cracks or holes in ice

Weak ice or unattended to
minor blemishes that grow
from use.

1. Sweep or clean the hole of
all snow or ice chips.

2. Mix a slush mixture of
snow and water.

3. Pack the slush in the hole.
4. Level off the slush with a
shovel, trowel, hockey stick
or puck, etc.

5. (Optional) Sprinkle with a
light flood of water.

6. Keep people from skating
on the spot until frozen.




Inspections

1. Inspections are to be performed on a daily basis. Inspection times can be anytime during
the operating day.

2. Inspection results are to be entered on the Daily Maintenance and Risk Management
Log Form.

3. Allidentified hazards such as cracks, frost boils or exposed ground are to be repaired
immediately as soon as weather conditions permit.

4. Al maintenance performed must be recorded on the form.

URGENT and IMPORTANT Concerns:

If an issue arises that has a high likelihood to cause harm to user(s} of the ice ribbon or cause
damage to equipment and facilities and the volunteer cannot take corrective action, the issue
must be reported as soon as possible to the Rink Coordinator. If the rink co-ordinator cannot
correct the problem and/or public works staff cannot remedy the situation in a timely manner,
the ice ribbon and facilities must be closed to the public with appropriate signage until the issue
is resolved.

Note: It is important that all persons involved in maintaining, flooding and operating the rink
carefully complete the Daily Maintenance and Risk Management Log sheets documenting the
work performed. The log forms provided to the Rink Coordinator will be kept in village files. This
documentation, along with completed, signed accident/incident report forms will be maintained
for reference should any injury become the basis of a inquiry or legal claim.

Other Responsibilities:

1. Provide reasonable control and clean-up of garbage and litter.

2. Tom Thomson Outdoor Ice Ribbon Daily Maintenance and Risk Management Logs to
the village at end of season.

3. Report any accidents or incidents to the village using First Aid / Emergency Response
and Near Miss Reporting Forms.

4. The ice rink shall be open to all members of the community and it is strongly
recommended that adult supervision be provided when the ice rink is in use.



Daily Maintenance and Risk Management Log
Date: Time:
Weather conditions and temperature:
Estimated number of skaters:
Volunteer Name:

Inspection:

Area Inspected Condition Corrective Action Corrective Action
(Good / Fair / Poor) | Required Taken

Ice Surface

Perimeter of Rink

Storage area

Ice Making Equipment

Garbage Containers

Benches / Guest areas

Signs

Parking area

Walkways

Notes:

Risk Management:

Time: Incident / Condition Action taken Additional corrective
action required

Comments:



Emergency & Incident Reporting:

In Case of Emergency:
Deal with medical emergencies immediately by calling “911” from the nearest phone.

First Aid / Emergency Incident Reporting:

Accurate information regarding how an emergency incident was handled is an

important component of the emergency procedure. Detailed recording of vital signs

and details of the incident including history, problem list and anticipated problem list and timed
actions in activating an EMS response will help emergency personnel perform the most
appropriate medical interventions.

Near Miss forms:

Collect vital information regarding environmental and human factors in cases when severe
incidents were narrowly averted. This information can also result in improvements to Policies,
Procedures, Guidelines and equipment. Near Misses could be described as potentially
dangerous situations where safety was compromised but that did not result in a reportable injury
or an unplanned and unforeseen event. These incidents are helpful in planning because they
happen much more frequently than actual incidents, which is helpful in identifying areas of
concern.



First Aid / Emergency R nse Form

Date of Incident:

Individuali(s) being Treated:

First Aid Situation Description:

(Describe environmental, equipment, human factors that led to the incident if relevant)

First Aid / Emergency Actions Performed:

Time: Action:
Time: Action:
Time: Action:
Time: Action:
Time: Action:
Time: Action:

First Aid Performed By:

Witness:

Office Follow-up:

Date: Action:

Notes:



Near-Miss Reporting Form

Date of Incident:

Individual(s) involved:

Near Miss Situation Description:

(Describe environmental, equipment, human factors that led to the incident if relevant)

Recommendations:

Follow-up:

Date: Meeting with :

Outcomes / Action items:







Patriot Memory Signature 64 GB Class 10 microSDXC - 30 MB/s Read - 20 MB/s Write - 5 Year

Warranty

7 ML,

PATRIDT

iCro
3| 1Pp

Adapter

Transcend 8 GB Class 10/UHS-1 SDHC - 85 MB/s Read - 22 MB/s Write - Lifetime Warranty

TRATIAGSDMCIOWN s ruer B acn SYMMEN DANADA

E .
Transcend

—868—

g g i

kb vl

ARemaln code: 1784584

=]

View prochct details

ks sl 7
ARpmars code: 1784632

o

59.45

: I

51315

Ean



Bios 8" Deluxe Digital Photo Frame with Weather Station

Itpme: THEJTTBC ManulacturerBiand' THERMOR LTD

E3-2-2:3-4

Description

$184.65

Fmh

— @

Avallable from a trusted Stapies Partrar
Prochuct utustly shps wrihe 2.5 Butaness dayl
Altarnats code: 1738956

4 Keep your cherished pholos and weathet updates in one place with this combination digital photo frame and weather staor. The dewce alsd boasts many practical functioms. such & an alaem, and the Card reader 15

compatible with many photo cards fer easy photo transfers.
= TET LD display detvers crisp. high-quality images and graphics
» Card reader supports SO and MAMC cards. in addioa 10 USB 2.0
~ Remaote makes it easy to contrel the device fiom a distance
+ Accompanying adaptet lets you setup the Gisplay in different places
+ This dicpla shato frame and weather station combnes the pactical and sentmentalinlo ong 2asy-30-use device,

+ 155¢ the debuxe dral photo frame with Weather Station from Bios 10 keep & moving record of your memories playing oa your desk of nightstand. This easy- 10-use device enables you 1o easdy upload pictures of
farmily, friends and travels from your cameea or phane. Whie the phota frame keeps your Tamily and friends close., it alsoets you stay o irack with weather and Tme.

Cearknages and Graphics.

The dehue digiLal photo Trame with Weather Station features 2 hugh-quasty B inch TFT LLD screen that makes your favonte photos stand oul with clarity. cokr a0 sharp detal. Uploading these piclures s a beeere.
a5 the device has 4 built in memory card tha 15 compatibe anth S and MMC cards, in addimon to USB 2.0, it ako provides chear qraphics that let you easiy keep track of the weather and phases of the moon, and the

chock displays large numbers 10 lel you knaw the tne without leaving the comfort of your bed or chair,

Practical and Easy 1o tse

Use the weather §1atin 10 keep important weathet infomation walhin & sgle glance The weather s1aton displays not only the curent indoorfoutdoor terperature, but ko humidity and baromensic presswie. &
Torecast on enables you 16 plan ahead by shawing weather pattetns for the future. 4 remote control bats you control the device without leaving your bed or chaw. and an adapter lels you Lake the device along on

your travels. The deluxe dig:tal phato frame allows you 10 581 ¢p 10 two alatms 10 help keep you o rack,
Specifications

Attemate Vendor Code : 3T7BC

General Informatien

Manulacturer ; THERMOR LTD

General Specifications

Indoor and Qutdoar - trdoot

Wred and Wireless - Wized



Aluratek 10 inch WiFi Digital Photo Frame - 10" LCD Digital Frame - 1024 x 600 - Cable/Wireless -
16:9 - Clock, Slideshow, Calendar, Alarm, Weather Forecast, Auto On/Off Timer, Background Music -
Built-in 8 GB - Built-in Music Player, Speaker - USB - Wireless LAN - Desktop, Wall Mountable

Meen:e: AT EAWODMPS 1 1OF ManulactuerBiand ALLURATER

EE-E-F R +
$199.99
e @ .
Awgilable from a trused Stapiet Parines
Prodhut | sty thps wathe 2.5 Butness Sayt
ARweain code: 2198363
=]
545.59 100 5179 . $10.99 = 51.65 S0.62¢
Description

Aluratek 0 inch WiFi Dgital Photo Frame - 10° LCD Digital Frame - 1024 x 600 - Cable/Wireless - 169 - Clock, Slidashow, Calendar, Alum. Weathet Forecast, Auto On0f Timer Background Music Buét n 8GB  Burlt i
Music Player, Speaker - USB  Wireless LAN - Deskiop, Wall Mountable

Marketing Information

Aluratek's Dxgital Photo Frames are a wonderful way to bnng yout teasered phatos and memones o kfe with incred:ble image charity # rich and wibwant colors alf on the TFT tree color LCD at 1024 x 600 resohution at an eal
16:9 aspect ratio. The functional and stylish frame makes a great ddition 10 any room of your house o office enviranment. With BGB of built- storage. memory card reader and USB support, 1L is easy Lo tansfer and store
all your favonte photos. videos and music

What separates Alwatek digqital photo frames from other bands is pictuse quality, ease of use, 2 affordabiity. You will not find a berter quality image ot video than what an Aturatek diqual frame can dekver thanks to the
best quakty "tree digital” LCD paneks that are avisdablie on the market for production.

Combined with an easy-to-use interface. wide foemak support, uto on motion sensor and the sumplicity of automatic play-back, Aluratek digitat photo frames are the bast chaxce for stotage and sharing of your peecious
memories with family,friends. and coworkers.

Features:

o Touthscrean tPS LCD display for fast and easy navigation through the icon based meénus

+ Connects easily 1o any WIF| 802 11 big/n wireless network

+ Share photos from your Facebook and Twitter accounts directly to the frame vsing a smariphone or tablet
+ View hi- quality digital photos on the 10” TFT true color LCD at 1024 x 600 resolution (169 aspect ratiol
= High quality frame with built -1 speakers

+ Suppons various picture. vedeq and audio formats

+ Configure photo skideshaws 1o play in various display and transitan modes set 10 background music

+ Supponts SO / SORC memory cards fup to 32 GB)

» Connect a US8 flash drve or S0 card Lo easdy access and share your favorite pictures, musi. of wdeos

» Transfer and store Rles quickly and easily from your petsanal computer to the frame's 868 buit in memory
o Ingludes bels-in clock. ¢atendar. alarm and weather apps with Auto on | off imer

« Security ot - securely fock your frame to prevent theft

« Wall mountable - works great as a digital signage solution

» Compatible for use with 2 YESA mount

= Limited 1 Year Warranty

Package Contents

a AN iask VAL Diairal Data Erams



DO 70U WANT TO MAKE

How to get involved in your Community

Become a member of the Magnetawan Community Development
Committee (MCDC): Join an awesome committee that organizes and
brainstorms exciting new ideas for running community events,
activities, and recreation programming.

Don’t have time for a committee or enjoy being more hands on?
Be part of the team that helps run the actual events and activities.




SCHEDULE OF EVENTS MAGNETAWAN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY

FAMILY DAY

MARCH
ST. PATRICKS DAY

MARCH BREAK

APRIL

EASTER

MAY
MOTHERS DAY

MAY LONG WEEKEND

JUNE

OPENING OF THE LOCKS AND HERITAGE CENTRE

JULY
CANADA DAY

FIREWORKS

AUGUST
CIVIC DAY LONG WEEKEND

SOAP BOX DERBY



SEPTEMBER

CLOSING OF HERITAGE CENTRE AND LOCKS
FAIR

OCTOBER

THANKSGIVING

NOVEMBER

REMEMBERANCE DAY

DECEMBER
CHRISTMAS
LIGHTING OF CHRISTMAS TREE

NEW YEARS



Magnctawun Locks Pamphlet Distribution List

Organization Address Phone # Comments

Ahmic Marine Ltd. 91 Miller Street, Magnetawan 705-387-3490

iPort Carmen Marina 3077 Hwy 520, Burk's Falls 705-387-4200 portcarmenmarina@yahoo.ca

Ahmic Lake Resort 18 Robinson Drive, Magnetawan 705-387-3853 info@ahmiclakeresort.com

Magnetawan Grill & Grocery 705-387-0001 info@maggrillandgrocery.ca _
Quiet Bay Log Motel and Café 5333 Hwy 124, Magnetawan 705-387-0115 info@quietbayvlog.com

info@cecebewaterways.ca;

Cecebe Waterways Association communications@cecebewaterways.ca |
Magnetawan Horticultural Society 705-387-0219 maghortsociety@gmail.com

I mdvannest@sympatico.ca -

{Ahmic Lake Cottagers Association Membership Director Matt Van Nest |
Horn Lake Association website: https://www.hornlake.ca |
Heritage Centre _
Burks Falls Welcome Center 170 Ryerson Centre Road Burks Falls contact when reopens _

_W:.._G Falls Art Club 113 Yonge Street Burks Falls 705-382-5610 annajb08@gmail.com |

include Facebook and
Municipal Social Media Platforms AN . o ) Website




